Mohamed Hosny Saeed Morsy

Personal Information

Nationality: Egyptian

Date of birth: March 20, 2000

Military Service: Exempted

Address: 10th of Ramadan City – El-Sharkia – Egypt

Mobile: +201066830787

Email: <u>mohamedhosny2001@gmail.com</u>

LinkedIn: Mohamed Hosny | LinkedIn

Summary

Self-motivational Business Graduate with experience in working in various business and marketing-related fields as an intern. Entry-level Banker who has experience in many leading banks such as the National Bank of Egypt (NBE), Commercial International Bank (CIB), and Banque Misr. Worked as a freelancer for more than two years in the Graphic Design and Motion Graphics field. Seeking opportunities in Banking, Accounting, and Marketing fields.

Education

Ain Shams University Faculty of Business English department (2018 - 2022)

Grade: Very Good

Experience

15/8/2021 - 9/9/2021

Summer Intern · National Bank of Egypt (NBE)

- Helped clients select appropriate financial products
- Opened and closed approximately 40 commercial bank accounts a week
- Ensured that clients are satisfied with banking services
- Responsible for entering, updating, and maintaining information and status of customers and leads in the CRM system.
- Responsible for establishing and building member relationships by selling core deposit accounts.
- Interviewed and advised members regarding loans, and deposits, including investment referrals.

7/2021 - 8/2021

Summer Intern · Commercial International Bank (CIB)

- Gained more knowledge about banking key activities.
- Learned about the bank account types, interest rates, etc.,
- Worked on a program to enhance Financial Inclusion in Egypt.
- Offered updates to the Mobile application to achieve the Financial Inclusion goals better.

6/2021 - 7/2021

Summer Intern · Banque Misr (Rowad Online Program via Zoom)

- Gained knowledge about the basics of banking.
- Became more familiar with Laws governing the banking sector in Egypt.
- Learned more about bank investing projects.

8/6/2020 - present

Freelancer · Graphic Designer

- Made a daily design in a prolific and popular design firm
- Completed visual identity design for many companies
- Designed many logos for many companies around the world
- Managed social media pages for many companies and took care of all company affairs on social media and designed daily designs for all of them.

8/6/2020 - present

Freelancer • Motion Graphic Designer

- Designed logo animations, created 2D / 3D characters, and produced visual effects.
- Ensured that all projects were completed within budget and in a timely manner.
- Designing 2D animation videos for corporate advertisements to serve the objectives of advertising campaigns.

Volunteering experience

- Marketing Team member Enactus Ain Shams University (2020 2021)
 - o Designed posters, flyers, and social media posts for events.
 - o Designed the branch members' ID.
 - Adjusted color balancing for the printings team.
 - Came up with the visual identity for (AKILA) a whole new project that enables less fortunate people to make handmade eco-friendly products and help them sell their products.

Courses

- Digital Marketing | FWD Initiative | Udacity (ongoing)
- ICDL | Ain Shams University Training center (2019)
- Graphic Design | Adobe Academy (2020)

Languages

- English Excellent
- Arabic Mother Language
- German Beginner

Skills

- o Graphic Design
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Illustrator
- o Adobe Premiere Pro
- **Personal Skills**
 - Creativity
 - o Time Management
 - Communication Skills
 - Team worker
 - Fast learner
 - Negotiation skills
 - Presentation skills

- o Motion Graphic Design
- Adobe After Effects
- o Adobe Photoshop
- Branding

Interests & Hobbies

- ✓ Listening to various types of music.
- ✓ Reading (Technology, Psychology, Social science, and Philosophy)
- ✓ Gymnastics
- ✓ Singing